

# Minutes of the 'Parent/Carer Forum'

## Wednesday 6<sup>th</sup> March 2019

### 1. Matters arising from the last meeting

Mr Butler went through the responses from Leanne Baker (catering manager) regarding the queries and suggestions about the catering services:

- The school council have been consulted about vegetarian/vegan options. There has been no response from the students requesting further vegetarian/vegan variety.
- The pre-order facility is being considered.
- Sandwiches without mayo (chicken and tuna) are now being offered.
- There are now fruit pots and a bowls of fruit available at break time.

### 2. PSHE, e-safety and mobile phones (Miss Thomas)

Miss Thomas went through how PSHE was delivered in school and the major issues regarding e-safety and mobile phones. Parents/carers were happy with the school provision and methods of communication. Suggestions were made about:

- Being aware of "air drop" sharing of inappropriate images; and
- Showing a recently made video about the impact of cyberbullying.

### 3. Behaviour for learning (Mr Gibson)

Mr Gibson presented on the behaviour for learning protocols and impact on achievement. A few queries were answered on: mirrors in the toilets, sanctions that accrue behaviour points, toilet visits reported on the SIMs app, what students should be doing during detentions and toilet doors locks.

### 4. Other issues raised by parents/carers

One additional issue was discussed about sanctions for homework when the student is absent. It was clarified that we do not issue C3 detentions when a student is absent but we still expect the student to complete the task(s) they missed. We will not be issuing the contact details for teaching staff and if parents/carers have a concern they should go through the relevant head of Year.

### 5. Possible issues for the next meeting on Wed 10<sup>th</sup> July

Please email any suggestions to [parents@kingcharles1.worcs.sch.uk](mailto:parents@kingcharles1.worcs.sch.uk)